
 

 
 
 

Memo 
 
Date:  August 5, 2019 
  
To:  Pastors, Parish Administrators, Parish Secretaries, and Bulletin Editors 
   
From:  Nancy Stoehr, Coordinator of Stewardship and Development, Office 

of Stewardship 
 
Re: UPDATE: Second Collection – Triennial Nation Collection for the 

Archdiocese for the Military Services, USA 
           

  
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 
The primary date for the Triennial Nation Collection for the Archdiocese for the 
Military Services, USA campaign is scheduled for November 9-10, 2019. 
 
Due to later than normal notice of this second collection, parishes may have 
scheduled local second collections that conflict with that weekend. If a conflict 
exists, parishes may use the alternate date of May 16-17, 2020 for this 
triennial second collection. 
 
Please note on your material order form which date you will be selecting to run 
this campaign. As a reminder, the order forms are due August 16, 2019. 
 
Please accept our apologies for any confusion or inconvenience. 
 
 

https://communique.archatl.com/wp-content/uploads/2019-Triennial-National-Collection-for-the-Archdiocese-for-the-Military-Services-USA-Form.pdf

